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October 18,2012 

Mike Monasmith 
Senior Project Director 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street--MS 2000 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

RE: ('indy M<;lc~onald Request 

Dear Mr. Monasmith: 

This letter confirms receipt of a letter dated October 14, 2012, addressed to the Mary 
Wiley Trust and Mary Jane McMonigle, care of Steven R. Scow, entitled "Request to Mary 
Wiley Trust/Mary Jane McMonigle for Evidence of Facts Hidden Hills Solar Electric Generating 
System (11-AFC-02)". These comments will respond to that letter. 

The Mary Wiley Trust and Mary Jane McMonigle, individually, and as Trustee, state that 
neither of them is a party to the CEC application pending which was brought by BrightSource 
Energy.re.1atedto,tp.e.l:Iidden Hills Solar Generating System. As a non-party, neither the Mary 
Wiley Trti~tnor,MatY·;Jane.McMonigle has any plan or intent to provide any response to any of 
these questions. Thb 'inquity from Cindy McDonald is considered irrelevant. 

We note that the tone and attit~de of her letter seems to be one of harassment. 

Sincerely~ 

Steven R. Scow, Esq. 


